From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 22 April 2008 21:44

To: Glover, Joanne; MOIR Suzanne

Cc: Alasdair Sim; John Casserly; Fitchie, Andrew; Elaine Cropley; Steven Bell; Susan Clark;
Hoshal, Nikki

Subject: RE: EAL annexes

Attachments: docs

Importance: High

Suzanne

Please find an updated copy of the EAL Schedule (clean and dv) which includes revised drafting in relation to the
Emergency Procedures Protocol. | have also included drafting in relation to compliance with new title conditions

which will be treated as a Mandatory tie Change.

Please note that the Infraco Contract has been adjusted as follows:

e Drawdown Notices, the EAL Lease and EAL Licence are included within the definition of "Land Consents"

¢ EAL Permissions and EAL Works Data have been included within the definition of "Design Stage Consents"

¢ The order of precedence has been adjusted in respect of any conflict between the Agreement and the EAL
Schedule (on the basis that there are conflicting obligations in the EAL Schedule - e.g. site security)

Fossils - refers to EAL Artefacts

Collateral Warranty - there is now a reference to the EAL form of warranty in Clause 74 - please note that

Brodies have not commented on the proposed amendments to the collateral warranty
e We have included "EAL Works" within the definition of "Infraco \WWorks"

Regards
Sharon

<<docs>>

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald

Partner, Finance & Projects Group
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T:

M:

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562

From: Glover, Joanne
Sent: 21 April 2008 17:08
To: MOIR Suzanne

Cc:  Alasdair Sim; John.Casserly@tie.ltd.uk; Fitzgerald, Sharon; Fitchie, Andrew; Elaine Cropley; 'Steven Bell'; 'Susan Clark’; Hoshal, Nikki

Subject: EAL annexes

Following the earlier emails in relation to Schedule 44 - EAL Works, please see attached the following documents:

Site Rules

Updated Plan - EAL Licence/Lease Stepdown Plan 1
Updated Plan - EAL Licence/Lease Stepdown Plan 2
Crane Plan (relevant for para 9.1.4 of Appendix 5)
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Kind regards,

Joanne

Joanne Glover

Solicitor

DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +

F: +

<< File: 210408 EAL Licence-Lease Step Down Plan 1 v2.pdf >> << File: 210408 EAL Licence-Lease Step Down
Plan 2 v2.pdf >> << File: 18922403_1_UKMATTERS(Crane Plan).PDF >> << File:

18922438_1_UKMATTERS(EAL Site Rules).PDF >>
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